
Dorothv Menasco 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
cc: 
Subject: 

Holland, Robyn P [rh0582@att,com] 
Monday, June 25,2007 356 PM 
Filings@psc.state.fl.us 
Jeff Bates; Holland, Robyn P 
0701 98-TP Correction Filing 

Attachments: 91 OOC-Sc.pdf 

91 OOC-Sc.pdf 
(89 KB) 

-----Original Message----- 
From: Holland, Robyn P 
Sent: Monday, June 25,2007 3:53 PM 
To: Holland, Robyn P 
Subject: 91OOC Scan 

Please open the attached document. 
This document was sent to you using an HP Digital Sender. 

Sent by: HOLLAND, ROBYN <robyn.holland@bellsouth.com> 

Document type: B/W Document 
Attachment File Format: Adobe PDF 

Number of pages: 2 

To view this document you need to use the Adobe Acrobat Reader. 
For free copy of the Acrobat reader please visit: 

http ://www. adobe. com 

For more information on the HP Digital Sender please visit: 

http://www. digitalsender.hp .com 

***** 

The information transmitted is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed and may contain 
confidential, proprietary, and/or privileged material. Any review, retransmission, dissemination or other use of, 
or taking of any action in reliance upon this information by persons or entities other than the intended recipient 
is prohibited. If you received this in error, please contact the sender and delete the material from all computers. 
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Florlda Regulatory Relations 1: 850-577-5550 
150 S. Monroe St., Suite 400 F: 850-224-5073 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 www.att.com 

June 25,2007 

Mrs. Ann Cole 
Director, Division of the Commission 

Florida Public service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 

Clerk and Administrative Services 

Tdaha~see,  FIoida 32399 

RE: 070198-TP Approval of the Supplemental filing of Attachment 8 of interconnection, 
unbundling, resale and collocation by BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. d/b/a AT&T 
Southeast d/b/a AT&T Florida and Smart City Solutions, LLC d/b/a Smart City 
Communications. 

Dear Ms. Bayo: 

On May 11,2007, BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. d/b/a AT&T Southeast d/b/a AT&" 
Florida and Company filed an attachment to the interconnection, unbundling, resale and 
collocation agreement for Florida Public Service Commission approval. The subject of the 
cover letter of the filing was styled as referenced above. 

The amendment was missing paging 22, Section 7.2 of the amendment. Attached, please 
find the missing page and place with the original filing. 

I would appreciate your assistance in correcting the filing and record in question. 

If you have any questions or concerns, please contact Robyn Holland 850-577-5551. 

Very truly yours, 

Attache men t 



7.2 Multide Cables. Multiule Services. Lashine or Placing Additional Cables. and 
Reulacement of Facilities. Licensee may include multiple cables in a single License 
Application and multiple services (e.g., CATV and non-CATV services) may be 
provided by Licensee in the same cable Sheath. Licensee's Lashing additional cable 
to existing Facilities and placing additional cables in Conduits or Ducts already 
occupied by Licensee's Facilities shall be permitted, and no additional fees will be 
applied; provided, however, that if Licensee desires to lash additional cable to 
existing Facilities of a Third Party, Licensee shall provide BellSouth with reasonable 
notice, and shall obtain written permission from the owner of the existing Facilities. 
If BellSouth determines that the requested Lashing would violate safety or 
engineering requirements, BellSouth shall provide written notice to Licensee within a 
reasonable time specifying in detail BellSouth's findings. If Licensee desires to place 
additional cables in Conduits or Ducts which are already occupied, or to replace 
existing Facilities with new Facilities substantially different from those described in 
Licenses in effect, Licensee must apply for and acquire a new License specifically 
describing the physical size, weight and jacket material of the cable to be placed in 
BellSouth's Conduits and Ducts or the physical size, weight, and jacket type of cables 
and the size and weight of apparatus enclosures and other Facilities to be attached to 
BellSouth Poles. 

22 
11/5/01 


